
From: Jason Curran <studio@aiparchitects.co.uk>  
Sent: 22 April 2020 17:15 
To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Jason Curran <studio@aiparchitects.co.uk>; james.waltham@picardy-land.co.uk 
Subject: 45No Houses, Rosemary Lane, Leintwardine 

 

Charlotte  

 

We hope you are well? 

 

We attach revised drawings from our consultants who have updated them showing coordinated 

levels with ours for the semi detached properties . We also attach the contour drawings from our 

consultants 

 

 
Jason Curran 

Director 

 

 

 
 

Lunesdale C 
 

Upton Magna Business Park  

Upton Magna 

Shrewsbury 

Shropshire SY4 4TT 

  

T:  01743 709572 

M: 07703 773872 

E: studio@aiparchitects.co.uk 

W: www.aiparchitects.co.uk 

-----------------------------------  

This message is for the intended recipient only and aip architects will not accept liability for misuse. 

If you have received this message in error we would be grateful if you would notify us by return. 
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